

PENGLIBATAN DENGAN AGENSI / PERTUBUHAN ANTARABANGSA

HUBUNGAN BILATERAL - EMBASSY

ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
BHC	BRITISH HIGH COMMISSION Level 27 Menara Binjai, 2, Lorong Binjai, 50450 Kuala Lumpur Tel : (+603) 2170 2200 / (+44) 1908 51 6666 Fax : (+603) 2170 2390 Web : https://www.gov.uk/world/malaysia	UNITED KINGDOM	 British High Commission Kuala Lumpur
EMBASSY NIGERIA	HIGH COMMISSION OF THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA 85, Jalan Ampang Hilir, Desa Pahlawan, 55000 Kuala Lumpur, Wilayah Persekutuan Kuala Lumpur Tel : (+60) 3-4251 8512/42518512 Fax : (+60) 3 4252 4302 Email : nigeriankl@yahoo.com Web : https://nigeria.org.my	NIGERIA	
EMBASSY OF CUBA	EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF CUBA No. 18, Jalan Kent 2 Off Jalan Maktab 54000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Tel : (603) 2691 1066 / 1071 / 1075 Fax : (603) 2691 1141 Email : admin@cubaemb.com.my Web :http://www.cubadiplomatica.cu/malasia	CUBA	
EMBASSY OF IRAN	EMBASSY OF THE ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF IRAN No.1, Lorong U Thant Off Jalan U Thant Kuala Lumpur ,Malaysia Tel: (+603) 4251 4824 Fax : (+603) 4253 2767 Web : https://malaysia.mfa.gov.ir/en	IRAN	
EMBASSY PAPUA NEW GUINEA	HIGH COMMISSION OF PAPUA NEW GUINEA No.15, Jalan Keranji 2, Off Jalan Kedondong Ampang Hilir, 55000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Tel : (+603) 4257 5405 /9260 Fax : (+603) 4257 6203 Email : kundukl@pngicomkl.my Web : https://kundukl.my/	PAPUA NEW GUINEA	

ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
EMBASSY OF HUNGARY	EMBASSY OF HUNGARY, KUALA LUMPUR Level 11, Wisma Goldhill, 67, Jalan Raja Chulan, 50200 Kuala Lumpur Tel : (+603) 2020 1072 /1073 Fax : (+603) 2022 1838 Email : consulate.kul@mfa.gov.hu Web : https://kualalumpur.mfa.gov.hu/	HUNGARY	

HUBUNGAN BILATERAL - UNIVERSITY

ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
ADAU	AZERBAIJAN STATE AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY (ADAU) Atatürk pr. 450, AZ2000 Ganja, Azerbaijan Tel : (+994) 22 266 06 97 Email : info@adau.edu.az Web : http://www.adau.edu.az/	AZERBAIJAN	
CHIBA UNIVERSITY	CHIBA UNIVERSITY 1-33 Yayoicho, Inage Ward Chiba, 263-8522, Japan Tel : (+810) 43 251 1111 Web : https://www.chiba-u.ac.jp	JAPAN	 CHIBA UNIVERSITY
IPB UNIVERSITY	INSTITUT PERTANIAN BOGOR UNIVERSITY (IPB) Jl. Raya Dramaga, Kampus IPB Dramaga Bogor, 16680 West Java, Indonesia Tel : (+62) 251 8622642 ext.100 Email : ask@apps.ipb.ac.id Web : https://www.ipb.ac.id	INDONESIA	
IUIU	ISLAMIC UNIVERSITY IN UGANDA (IUIU) Kumi Road 2555, Mbale registrar@iuiu.ac.ug Tel : (+256) 70 138 6400 , (+256) 39 351 2103 Email : pro@iuiu.ac.ug Web : http://www.iuiu.ac.ug/	UGANDA	
KOCHI UNIVERSITY	KOCHI UNIVERSITY 2 Chome-5-1 Akebonocho, Kochi, 780-8072, Japan Tel : (+81) 88 844 0111 Email : kikakukh@hochi-u.ac.jp Web : https://www.kochi-u.ac.jp/	JAPAN	
MATE	HUNGARIAN UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURE AND LIFE SCIENCE (MATE) Gödöllő, Péter Károly u. 1, 2100 Hungary Tel : (+36) 1305 7354 Email : foigazgato.buda@uni-mate.hu Web : https://uni-mate.hu/	HUNGARY	 HUNGARIAN UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURE AND LIFE SCIENCES
MEIJI UNIVERSITY	MEIJI UNIVERSITY 1 Kanda Surugadai, Chiyoda City, Tokyo 101-8301, Japan Tel : (+813) 3296 4545 Email : cip@mics.meiji.ac.jp Web : https://www.meiji.ac.jp/	JAPAN	

ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
NAGOYA UNIVERSITY	NAGOYA UNIVERSITY Furo-cho, Chikusa-ku, Nagoya, 464-8601, Japan Tel : (+810) 52 789 5111 Email : ised(at)adm.nagoya-u.ac.jp Web : https://en.nagoya-u.ac.jp/	JAPAN	
SHARIF UNIVERSITY	SHARIF UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY Azadi Ave, Tehran, Iran Tel : (+98) 21 6616 4780 Fax : (+98) 21 6602 2724 Email : ia@sharif.edu Web : https://en.sharif.edu/	IRAN	
SZIU	SZENT ISTVÁN UNIVERSITY (SZIU) H-2100 Gödöllő, Péter Károly utca 1. Tel : (+36) 28 522 000 ext. 1017 Fax : (+36) 28 410 804 Email : international@szie.hu Web : http://sziu.hu/	HUNGARY	
UMSU	UNIVERSITAS MUHAMMADIYAH SUMATERA UTARA (UMSU) Jl. Kapt. Mukhtar Basri No. 3 Medan, 20238 Sumatera Utara, Indonesia Tel : (+061) 661 9056 Ext. 106 & 108 Fax : (+061) 662 5474 Web : https://umsu.ac.id/	INDONESIA	
UNIVERSITY ALBERTA	UNIVERSITY OF ALBERTA 116 St. and 85 Ave. Edmonton, Alberta T6G 2R3 Tel : (+780) 492 3111 Email : https://www.ualberta.ca/	CANADA	
UNIVERSITY BIRMINGHAM	UNIVERSITY OF BIRMINGHAM Edgbaston Birmingham B15 2TT United Kingdom Tel : (+440) 121 414 3344 Fax : (+440) 121 414 3971 Web : https://www.birmingham.ac.uk/	UNITED KINGDOM	 UNIVERSITY OF BIRMINGHAM
UNPAB	UNIVERSITY PEMBANGUNAN PANCA BUDI (UNPAB) Jl. Jend. Gatot Subroto KM 4.5 Sei Sikambing. Medan. Indonesia Medan ~ Sumatera Utara ~ Indonesia Tel : (+061) 845 5571 Email : Unpab@pancabudi.ac.id Web : http://www.pancabudi.ac.id/	INDONESIA	







ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
TARI	TAIWAN AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE (TARI) No.189, Zhongzheng Rd., Wufeng Dist., Taichung City 413008, Taiwan (R.O.C.) Tel : (+88) 64 2330 2301 Web : https://www.tari.gov.tw/	TAIWAN	
UPLB	UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES LOS BAÑOS (UPLB) 2/F Abelardo G. Samonte Hall University of the Philippines Los Baños, College, Batong Malake, Los Baños, Laguna, 4031 Philippines Tel : (+63) 49 536 3604 Email : uplb@up.edu.ph Web : https://uplb.edu.ph/	PHILIPPINES	

HUBUNGAN BILATERAL - AGENCY

ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
ABI-CIAT	<p>ALLIANCE BIOVERSITY INTERNATIONAL – CIAT</p> <p>Via di San Domenico, 1, 00153 Rome, Italy</p> <p>Tel : (+39) 066 1181</p> <p>Fax : (+39) 06 6197 9661</p> <p>Web: https://alliancebioiversityciat.org/</p>	ITALY	<p>Alliance</p>
AZ-RICH	<p>RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF CROP HUSBANDRY OF AZERBAIJAN (RICH)</p> <p>Tel : (+994) 12 551 6130</p> <p>Email : info@agroproceedings.az</p> <p>Web : http://www.aetei.az</p>	AZERBAIJAN	
ABC	<p>AGRICULTURAL BIOTECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE (ABC)</p> <p>Gödöllő, Szent-Györgyi Albert utca 4, 2100 Hungary</p> <p>Tel : (+36) 28 526 100</p> <p>Web : https://www.naik.hu/en/organizations/agricultural-biotechnology-institute</p>	HUNGARY	
BIOTECH	<p>NATIONAL CENTER FOR GENETIC ENGINEERING AND BIOTECHNOLOGY (BIOTEC)</p> <p>113 Thailand Science Park, Phahonyothin Road, Khlong Nueang, Khlong Luang, Pathum Thani 12120 Thailand</p> <p>Tel : (+66) 2564 6700</p> <p>Fax : (+66) 2564 6701-5</p> <p>Web : https://www.biotec.or.th</p>	THAILAND	
CAAS	<p>CHINESE ACADEMY OF AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES (CAAS)</p> <p>No.12 Zhongguancun South St.,Haidian District Beijing P.R.China</p> <p>Tel : (+86) 10 8210 6755</p> <p>Fax : (+86) 10 6217 4060</p> <p>Email : diccaas@caas.cn</p> <p>Web : https://www.caas.cn/</p>	CHINA	
CCIFS	<p>CHAMBRE DE COMMERCE ET D'INDUSTRIE FRANCE-SUISSE (CCIFS)</p> <p>Route de Jussy 35, CP 6298, 1211 Genève, Switzerland</p> <p>Tel : (+41) 22 849 0570</p> <p>Web : https://www.ccifs.ch/</p>	SWITZERLAND	

ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
CGRFA	<p>COMMISSION ON GENETIC RESOURCES FOR FOOD AND AGRICULTURE (CGRFA) Viale delle Terme di Caracalla 00153 Rome, Italy Tel : (+39) 065 7051 Email : cgrfa@fao.org Web : https://www.fao.org/cgrfa/en/</p>	ITALY	
CIRAD	<p>FRENCH AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH CENTRE FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT (CIRAD) 42, rue Scheffer, 75116 Paris, France Tel : (+331) 5370 2000 Web : https://www.cirad.fr</p>	FRANCE	
CNRI	<p>CHINA NATIONAL RICE RESEARCH INSTITUTE (CNRI) No.12 Zhongguancun South St.,Haidian District Beijing P.R.China Tel : (+86) 10 8210 6755 Fax : (+86) 10 6217 4060 Email : diccaas@caas.cn Web : https://www.caas.cn/en/</p>	CHINA	
DOAA	<p>DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND AGRIFOOD, BRUNEI DARUSSALAM (DOAA) Old Airport Road, Berakas Bandar Seri Begawan, BB3510 Brunei Darussalam Tel : (+673) 2388 000 / (+673) 2388 048 Email : upa.jpt@agriculture.gov.bn Website : http://www.agriculture.gov.bn</p>	BRUNEI	
HAAFS	<p>HEBEI ACADEMY OF AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY SCIENCES (HAAFS) Web : http://www.haafs.org/</p>	CHINA	
HAAS	<p>HEILONGJIANG ACADEMY OF AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES (HAAS) Web : https://www.haas.cn/</p>	CHINA	
ICABIOGRAD	<p>INDONESIAN CENTER FOR AGRICULTURAL BIOTECHNOLOGY AND GENETIC RESOURCES RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (ICABIOGRAD) Tel : (+62) 25 1833 7975 Email: bb_biogen@pertanian.go.id</p>	INDONESIA	
ICBA	<p>INTERNATIONAL CENTER FOR BIOSALINE AGRICULTURE (ICBA) Academic City, Al Ain Road Al Ruwayyah 2, Near Zayed University Dubai, United Arab Emirates P.O. Box 14660</p>	UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	

ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
	<p>Tel : (+971) 4304 6300 Fax : (+971) 4304 6355 Email : icba@biosaline.org.ae Web : https://www.biosaline.org</p>		
IMAGO	<p>IMAGO ENGINEERING RUSSIA 141401, Moscow region, Khimki, st. Soyuznaya, 3 Tel : (+798) 5016 2030 Email : imago.engineering@gmail.com Web : https://www.imago.engineering</p>	RUSIAN	
INTA	<p>INSTITUTO NACIONAL DE TECNOLOGÍA AGROPECUARIA (INTA) Av. Rivadavia 1439, Buenos Aires, Argentina, C1033AAE Web : https://inta.gob.ar</p>	ARGENTINA	
JICA	<p>JAPAN INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION AGENCY (JICA) 1-6th floor, Nibancho Center Building, 5-25 Niban-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 102-8012, Japan Tel : (+813) 5226 6660/6661/6662/6663 Web : https://www.jica.go.jp</p>	JAPAN	
JIRCAS	<p>JAPAN INTERNATIONAL RESEARCH CENTER FOR AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES (JIRCAS) Headquarters: 1-1 Ohwashi, Tsukuba Ibaraki 305-8686 Japan Tel : (+81) 29 838 6313 Fax : (+81) 29 838 6316 Web : https://www.jircas.go.jp/</p>	JAPAN	
KEW GARDEN	<p>ROYAL BOTANIC GARDENS, KEW 1759, Kew, Richmond, United Kingdom Tel : (+44) 20 8332 5655 Email : info@kew.org Web : https://www.kew.org/</p>	UNITED KINGDOM	
NAIK	<p>NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH AND INNOVATION CENTRE (NAIK) Gödöllő, Szent-Györgyi Albert utca 4, 2100 Hungary Tel : (+36) 28 526 100 ext. 125 Fax : (+36) 28 526 101 Email : titkarsag@naik.hu Web : https://www.naik.hu/en</p>	HUNGARY	
NARO	<p>NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH ORGANIZATION (NARO) P.O.Box 295 Berkeley Rd, Entebbe, Uganda Tel : (+256) 414 320 178 Email : dg@naro.go.ug Web : https://naro.go.ug/</p>	UGANDA	

ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
PCA	PHILIPPINE COCONUT AUTHORITY (PCA) Diliman, Quezon City, Metro Manila, Philippines Tel : (+63) 28 928 4501 Email : pca.ofad@gmail.com Web : https://pca.gov.ph/	PHILIPPINES	
PCAARRD	PHILIPPINE COUNCIL FOR AGRICULTURE, AQUATIC, AND NATURAL RESOURCES RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (PCAARRD) Paseo de Valmayor, Timugan, Economic Garden Los Baños, Laguna 4030 Philippines Tel : (+634) 9554 9670 / (+632) 8779 5680 Fax : (+634) 9536 0016 Email : pcaarrd@pcaarrd.dost.gov.ph Web : http://www.pcaarrd.dost.gov.ph/	PHILIPPINES	
RDA	RURAL DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION OF SOUTH KOREA (RDA) 300, Nongsaengmyeong-ro, Deokjin-gu, Jeonju-si, Jeollabuk-do 54875, Republic of Korea Tel : (+82) 63 238 1000 Fax : (+82) 63 238 1755 Email : rda@korea.kr Web : http://www.rda.go.kr/	KOREA	
RRES	ROTHAMSTED RESEARCH (RRES) West Common Harpenden Hertfordshire AL5 2JQ Tel : (+440) 15 8276 3133 Web : https://www.rothamsted.ac.uk/	UNITED KINGDOM	 ROTHAMSTED RESEARCH
SLCARP	SRI LANKA COUNCIL FOR AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH POLICY (SLCARP) 114/9, Wijerama Mawatha, Colombo 07 Tel : (+94) 11 269 8001 Email : slcarp.agri@gmail.com Web : https://www.slcarp.lk/	SRI LANKA	
UZRI-RICE	UZBEK RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF RICE (UZRI-RICE) Email : https://www.agro.uz/	UZBEKISTAN	
WUR	WAGENINGEN UNIVERSITY AND RESEARCH (WUR) P.O. Box 9101, 6700 HB Wageningen, The Netherlands Tel : (+31) 317 480 100 Web : https://www.wur.nl/	NETHERLANDS	 WAGENINGEN UNIVERSITY & RESEARCH






ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
YAAS	YUNNAN ACADEMY OF AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES (YAAS) 2238 Beijing Road, Kunming, Yunnan 650205, P. R. China Tel : (+86) 871 6519 7903 Fax : (+86) 871 6519 7903 Email : yaas_administrator@163.com Web : https://www.yaas.org.cn/	CHINA	

PENGLIBATAN DENGAN AGENSI / PERTUBUHAN ANTARABANGSA

HUBUNGAN MULTILATERAL

ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
AARDO	AFRICAN-ASIAN RURAL DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION (AARDO) 2, State Guest Houses Complex Chanakyapuri New Delhi 110021, India Tel : (+91) 11 24100475/26877783/26115936 Fax : (+91) 11 26115937 Web : http://www.aardo.org/	INDIA	
ABI-CIAT	ALLIANCE BIOVERSITY INTERNATIONAL – CIAT Via di San Domenico, 1, 00153 Rome, Italy Tel : (+39) 0661181 Fax : (+39) 0661979661 Web : https://alliancebioiversityciat.org/	ITALY	Alliance 
APAARI	ASIA-PACIFIC ASSOCIATION OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH INSTITUTION (APAARI) 182 Larn Luang Road, Klong Mahanak Sub-District, Pomprab Sattrupai District Bangkok, Thailand 10100 Tel : (+662) 282 2918 Email : apaari@apaari.org Web : https://www.apaari.org/	THAILAND	
APCoAB	ASIA-PACIFIC CONSORTIUM ON AGRICULTURAL BIOTECHNOLOGY AND BIORESOURCES (APCoAB) Asia-Pacific Association of Agricultural Research Institutions (APAARI) 182 Larn Luang Road, Klong Mahanak Sub-District, Pomprab Sattrupai District, BANGKOK 10100, Thailand Tel : (+662) 282 2918 ext. 111 Fax : (+662) 282 2919 Email : rishi.tyagi@apaari.org Web : http://www.apaari.org/web/what-we-do/apcoab/mandate/	THAILAND	

ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
APEC	ASIA-PACIFIC ECONOMIC COOPERATION (APEC) 35 Heng Mui Keng Terrace, Singapore 119616 Tel : (+65) 6891 9600 Fax : (+65) 6891 9690 Email : info@apec.org Web : https://www.apec.org/	SINGAPORE	
ASEAN	ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN NATIONS (ASEAN) 70A Jalan Sisingamangaraja Jakarta 12110 Tel : (+6221)7262991, 7243372 Fax : (+6221)7398234, 7243504 Email : public@asean.org Web : https://asean.org/	INDONESIA	
APSA	ASIA AND PACIFIC SEED ASSOCIATION (APSA) 7th Floor Institute of Food Research and Product Development Kasetsart University, Ladyao Chatuchak, Bangkok, 10900 Thailand Tel : (+66) 2940 5464 Fax : (+66) 2940 5467 Email : apsa@apsaseed.org Web : https://web.apsaseed.org/	THAILAND	
BAPNET	BANANA RESEARCH FOR ASIA-PACIFIC NETWORK Parc Scientific Agropolis II 1990 Boulevard de la Lironde 34397 Montpellier Cedex 5, France Email : musanetsecretariat@gmail.com Web : https://musanet.org/	ITALY	
BSF-ITPGRFA	BENEFIT-SHARING FUND (BSF) - THE INTERNATIONAL TREATY ON PLANT GENETIC RESOURCES FOR FOOD AND AGRICULTURE (ITPGRFA) FAO Headquarters Viale delle Terme di Caracalla, 00153 Rome, Italy Tel : (+39) 06 570 53441 Fax : (+39) 06 570 56347 Email : pgrfa-treaty@fao.org Web : https://www.fao.org/plant-treaty/	ITALY	


ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
CABI	<p>CABI – SEA (CENTRE FOR AGRICULTURE AND BIOSCIENCES INTERNATIONAL – SOUTH EAST ASIA) PO Box 210, 43400 UPM Serdang, Selangor, Malaysia Tel : (+603) 89432921 / 89433641 Email : cabisea@cabi.org Web : https://www.cabi.org/</p>	MALAYSIA	
CCAFS	<p>CLIMATE CHANGE, AGRICULTURE AND FOOD SECURITY (CCAFS) - SOUTHEAST ASIA International Rice Research Institute (IRRI) Agricultural Genetics Institute (AGI) Km 2 Pham Vam Dong, Tu Liem Hanoi, Vietnam Contact person : Sridhar Gummadi Tel : (+84) 966467786 Email : sridhar.gummadi@irri.org Web : https://ccafs.cgiar.org/</p>	VIETNAM	
CGIAR	<p>CONSULTATIVE GROUP ON INTERNATIONAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH (CGIAR) 1000, Avenue Agropolis F-34394 Montpellier cedex 5 France Tel : (+33) 04 6704 7800 Email : contact@cgiar.org Web : https://www.cgiar.org/</p>	FRANCE	
CIMMYT	<p>INTERNATIONAL MAIZE AND WHEAT IMPROVEMENT CENTER (CIMMYT) G2, B Block, National Agricultural Science Centre Complex (NASC) Dev Prakash Shastri Marg New Delhi, Delhi 110012 INDIA Tel : (+91) 11 25842940 Fax : (+91) 11 25842938 Web : https://www.cimmyt.org/</p>	INDIA	
CIP	<p>INTERNATIONAL POTATO CENTER (CIP) Molina 1895, La Molina Apartado 1558, Lima 12, Peru Tel : (+511) 3496017 Email : cip-cpad@cgiar.org Web : http://www.cipotato.org/</p>	PERU	

ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
CIRDAP	<p>CENTRE ON INTEGRATED RURAL DEVELOPMENT FOR ASIA AND THE PACIFIC (CIRDAP)</p> <p>Chameli House, 17 Topkhana Road GPO Box 2883, Dhaka-1000 Bangladesh. Tel : (+88) 02 223388751, 223389686 Fax : (+88) 02 223382035 Email : administration@cirdap.org Web : https://cirdap.org/</p>	BANGLADESH	
COMCEC	<p>STANDING COMMITTEE FOR ECONOMIC AND COMMERCIAL COOPERATION (COMCEC)</p> <p>Çankaya, 06100, Yüce-tepe Mahallesi, Necatibey Caddesi 110 A, 06570 Ankara, Turkey Tel : (+90) 312 294 5710 Fax : (+90) 312 294 5777 / 5779 Email : comcec@comcec.org Web : https://www.comcec.org/</p>	TURKEY	
COMSTECH	<p>STANDING COMMITTEE ON SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNOLOGICAL COOPERATION (COMSTECH)</p> <p>33-Constitution Avenue, G-5/2, Islamabad-4400 Pakistan Email : comstech@comstech.org Web : https://www.comstech.org/</p>	PAKISTAN	
CSAM	<p>CENTRE FOR SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURAL MECHANIZATION (CSAM)</p> <p>Room 2060, 20th Floor Beijing Sunflower Tower 37 Maizidian Street Chaoyang District Beijing 100125, P.R. China Tel : (+8610) 8225 3580 Fax : (+8610) 8225 3584 Email : escap-csam@un.org Web : https://un-csam.org/</p>	CHINA	
CORRA	<p>COUNCIL FOR PARTNERSHIP ON RICE RESEARCH IN ASIA (CORRA)</p> <p>Pili Drive, Los Baños, Laguna 4031, Philippines Tel : (+63) 2 8580 5600 Fax : (+63) 2 8580 5699 Email : info@irri.org Web : https://www.irri.org/council-partnership-rice-research-asia-corra</p>	PHILIPPINES	
ERIA	<p>ECONOMIC RESEARCH INSTITUTE FOR ASEAN AND EAST ASIA (ERIA)</p> <p>Sentral Senayan II 6th floor Jalan Asia Afrika No.8</p>	INDONESIA	

ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
	<p>Gelora Bung Karno, Senayan Jakarta Pusat 10270, Indonesi Tel : (+62-21) 57974460 Fax :(+62-21) 57974463 Email : contactus@eria.org Web : https://www.eria.org/</p>		
FAO	<p>FOOD AND AGRICULTURE ORGANIZATION (FAO) Viale delle Terme di Caracalla 00153 Rome, Italy Tel : (+39) 06 57051 Email : FAO-HQ@fao.org Web : https://www.fao.org/</p>	ITALY	
FFTC	<p>FOOD AND FERTILIZER TECHNOLOGY CENTER (FFTC) 5F, 14 Wenchow St., Taipei, 106018 Taiwan Tel : (+88) 62 2362 6239 Fax : (+88)62 2362 0478 Email : info@fftc.org.tw Web : https://www.fftc.org.tw/</p>	TAIWAN	
GFFA	<p>GLOBAL FORUM FOR FOOD AND AGRICULTURE (GFFA) Division 626, Wilhelmstr. 54 10117 Berlin Tel : (+49) 030 2649 2177 Fax : (+49) 030 2649 2178 Email : info@gffa-berlin.de Web : https://www.gffa-berlin.de/</p>	GERMANY	
GIZ	<p>GERMAN AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION (GIZ) Friedrich-Ebert-Allee 32 + 36 53113 Bonn Tel : (+49) 228 44 600 Fax: (+49) 228 44 60-17 66 Email : info@giz.de Web : https://www.giz.de/</p>	GERMANY	
GRA	<p>GLOBAL RESEARCH ALLIANCE ON AGRICULTURAL (GRA) Email : secretariat@globalresearchalliance.org Web : https://globalresearchalliance.org/</p>	NEW ZEALAND	

ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
IAEA	INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY (IAEA) Vienna International Centre, PO Box 100 A-1400 Vienna, Austria Tel : (+43) 126 000, Fax : (+43) 126 007 Web : https://www.iaea.org/		
ICBA	INTERNATIONAL CENTER FOR BIOSALINE AGRICULTURE (ICBA) Academic City, Al Ain Road Al Ruwayyah 2, Near Zayed University Dubai, United Arab Emirates P.O. Box 14660 Tel : (+971) 4304 6300 Fax : (+971) 4 304 63 55 Email : icba@biosaline.org.ae Web : https://www.biosaline.org/	UAE	
IOFS	ISLAMIC ORGANIZATION FOR FOOD SECURITY (IOFS) MANGILIK YEL AVE. 55/21 AIFC, UNIT 4, C4.2 NUR-SULTAN 010000 REPUBLIC OF KAZAKHSTAN Tel : (+771) 7299 9900 Fax : (+771) 7299 9975 Email : info@iofs.org.kz Web : https://iofs.org.kz/	KAZAKHSTAN	
IRRI	INTERNATIONAL RICE RESEARCH INSTITUTE (IRRI) Pili Drive, Los Baños, Laguna 4031, Philippines Tel : (+632) 8580 5600 Fax : (+632) 8580 5699 Email : info@irri.org Web : https://www.irri.org/	PHILIPPINES	
ISHS	INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY FOR HORTICULTURAL SCIENCE (ISHS) ISHS Secretariat Corbeekhoeve Pastoriestraat 2 3360 Korbeek-Lo, Belgium Tel : (+32) 1622 9427 Fax : (+32) 1622 9450 Web : https://www.ishs.org/	BELGIUM	
ISTA	INTERNATIONAL SEED TESTING ASSOCIATION (ISTA) Richtiarkade 18 CH-8304 Wallisellen Tel : (+414) 4838 6000 Email : ista.office@ista.ch Web : https://www.seedtest.org/	SWITZERLAND	

ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
JAIF	JAPAN-ASEAN INTEGRATION FUND (JAIF) 5th Floor, Heritage Building The ASEAN Secretariat 70A Jl. Sisingamangaraja Jakarta 12110 Indonesia Tel : (+622) 1726 2991 Fax : (+622) 1739 8234 Email : admin.jmt@asean.org Web : https://jaif.asean.org/	JAPAN	
OIC	ORGANISATION OF ISLAMIC COOPERATION (OIC) P.O.Box 178, Jeddah 21411, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Tel : (+966) 12 651 5222 Fax : (+966) 12 651 2288 Web : https://www.oic-oci.org/	SAUDI ARABIA	
OIE	WORLD ORGANISATION FOR ANIMAL HEALTH (OIE) 12, rue de Prony 75017 Paris, France Tel : (+330) 14 415 1888 Fax : (+330) 14 267 0987 Email : woah@woah.org Web : https://www.woah.org/	FRANCE	
SEAMEO BIOTROP	SOUTHEAST ASIAN REGIONAL CENTRE FOR TROPICAL BIOLOGY (SEAMEO BIOTROP) Jalan Raya Tajur, Km. 6 Bogor 16134, Indonesia Tel : (+62) 251 832 3848 Email : gau@biotrop.org Web : https://www.biotrop.org/	INDONESIA	
SEARCA	SOUTHEAST ASIAN REGIONAL CENTER FOR GRADUATE STUDY AND RESEARCH IN AGRICULTURE (SEARCA) College, Los Baños, 4031 Laguna, Philippines Tel : (+63) 49 554 9330 Fax : (+63) 49 536 7097 Email : post@searca.org Web : https://www.searca.org/	PHILIPPINES	
SESRIC	STATISTICAL, ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH AND TRAINING CENTRE FOR ISLAMIC COUNTRIES (SESRIC) Kudüs Cad. No:9, Diplomatik Site 06450 ORAN-Ankara, Türkiye Tel : (+903) 12 468 61 72 Fax: (+903) 12 467 34 58 Web : https://www.sesric.org/	TURKEY	

ABBREVIATION	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	LOGO
TFNET	<p>TROPICAL FRUITS NETWORK (TFNET) Box 334, UPM Post Office, 43400 Serdang, Selangor, Malaysia. Tel: (+603) 8941 6589 Fax: (+603) 8941 6591 Email : tfnetceo@itfnet.org Web : https://www.itfnet.org/</p>	MALAYSIA	
WORLDVEG	<p>WORLD VEGETABLE CENTER (WORLDVEG) P.O. Box 42 Shanhua, Tainan, Taiwan 74151 Tel : (+886) 6583 7801 Email : info@worldveg.org Web : https://avrdc.org/</p>	TAIWAN	